Exhibit 64



To: M@exeloncorp.com_@exeloncorp.com]
a

From: im, Windy (COUNCIL)
Sent: Mon 11/3/2014 7:00:58 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: Meet next Wednesday

Apologies,_: | just found out Mr. Evans must attend a Council hearing on Wednesday at noon and it will be a long one.
Therefore, he will not be able to meet at 2:30pm. Is there another day that you will be available to meet?

Windy

From: Evans, Jack (COUNCIL)

Sent: Saturday, November 01, 2014 6:11 AM
To: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)

Subject: Fwd: Meet next Wednesday

Please follow up with CE on Monday about this bad respond accordingly. Thanks much b

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

Date: October 30, 2014 at 4:04:41 PM EDT
To: "Evans, Jack (COUNCIL)" <JACKEVANS@DCCOUNCIL.US>
Subject: Meet next Wednesday

Jack,

It was a pleasure meeting you today at the lunch. I am back in DC next Wednesday and wondered whether
you had any time to meet? I also thought I would have _ of Exelon join us unless you would
prefer one on one time. Let me know if Wednesday works and if so at what time. Look forward to seeing
you soon.

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal,
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information
in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. -EXCIP
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